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DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Re: Letter of Invite

1 message

Noel Baraquiel Bejo <nbejo@feu.edu.ph> Sun, Oct 9, 2022 at 7:38 PM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>, ARDTS MIMAROPA <ardts.mimaropa@gmail.com>, Rowena
Beltran Zamudio <rzamudio@feu.edu.ph>

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am sending an updated invite to the NSTP seminar on Environmental Protection and Management. We sent an
earlier letter of invitation and Ma'am Chief Forester Margie Ochoa was supposed to come last September 14.
Unfortunately, she could not as she had to attend
to a health issue.

We are hoping that December 7 will be a more fortuitous date this time.

Thank you.

Respectfully. 




Noel B. Bejo

NSTP Coordinator

National Service Training Program (NSTP)



Far Eastern University 

Nicanor Reyes Street, Sampaloc, Manila, Philippines 1015 

+632 8494136 (Direct) 

+632 849-4000 Loc. 281

Email: nbejo@feu.edu.ph | http://www.feu.edu.ph

From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 4:26 PM

To: Noel Baraquiel Bejo <nbejo@feu.edu.ph>; ARDTS MIMAROPA <ardts.mimaropa@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Letter of Invite
 
Good day!


This is to acknowledge receipt of your email.

Your concern was immediately forwarded to Office of ARD for Technical Services
for review and
appropriate action


For other inquiries/follow-up, you may reach them directly to their email address at:
ardts.mimaropa@gmail.com 


                         

Kindly note of the Document Number.: E-2022-94343


Thank you and keep safe.


ROBERT T. PANTI

Database Management Officer

Records Section - DENR MIMAROPA
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On Thu, Sep 8, 2022 at 2:24 PM Noel Baraquiel Bejo <nbejo@feu.edu.ph> wrote:

Dear Madam,


May we invite to the NSTP Seminar on Environmental Protection.


Attached is the copy of the letter.


Respectfully,






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
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